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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Honorable John Dirnias, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-tj^e activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana (the "Town"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Town's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for die preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free fi:om material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal conhrol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

ACCOUNTING I ASSURANCE I AUDITING I TAX I PLANNING I BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 



Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town as 
of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, 
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, the schedule of 
proportionate share of net pension liabihty, the schedule of pension contributions, the 
schedule of changes in total OPEB liability and related ratios, and accompanying notes be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to die required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to oiu: inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because die limited procedures do not provide 
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assiurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements. The schedule of 
compensation paid to the members of the board of aldermen, the schedule of 
compensation, benefits and other payments to agency head, the justice system funding 
schedules, and the schedule of insurance in force are presented for piuposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The schedule of compensation paid to the members of the board of aldermen and the 
schedule of compensation, benefits and other payments to agency head, and the justice 
system funding schedules are die responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and recording such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 
of compensation paid to the members of the board of aldermen, the schedule of 
compensation, benefits and other payments to agency head, and justice system funding 



schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The schedule of insiurance in force has not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 20, 2021, on our consideration of the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, conhacts, and grant agreements and odier matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on comphance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
December 20, 2021 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2021 

As management of the Town of Winnsboro, we offer readers of the Town of Winnsboro's financial 
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Winnsboro for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the Town's 
financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the notes to the basic financial statements 
and financial statements to enhance their understanding of the Town's financial performance. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this 
year's operations: 

• The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Town of Winnsboro exceeded its liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $7,385,851 of this 
amount, ($5,378,038) represents unrestricted net position (deficit). 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Town's governmental fiinds reported a combined 
ending fund balances of $1,749,178 a decrease of $115,323 or 6.19% in comparison with the 
prior year. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, miassigned fund balance (deficit) for the general fund was 
$(180,868), a decrease of $27,617 or 18% in comparison with the prior year. 

Government-wide financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide rea(krs with a broad view of the 
Town's finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Town's assets, liabilities and deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources with the difference between them reported as net position. Over time, 
increases or (kcreases in net position may seiwe as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of 
the Town is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Town's net position changed during 
the most reeent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event 
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 

Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that w411 only result in cash 
flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes). 

The Statement of Activities is designed to distinguish functions of the Town that are principally supported 
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other fiinctions that are intended 
to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities). The Town's governmental activities include general government, public safety, public w^orks, 
health and welfare, and recreation and culture functions. 

The business-type activities of the Town include sew^er, water, and gas utilities. 



TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAEYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Fund financial statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accomits that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specifie activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and loeal governments, uses 
fund accoimting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The 
Town's funds are elassified into two eategories: governmental funds and proprietary fiinds. 

Governmental funds 

Governmental ftinds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useflil in evaluating a govemment's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govermnent-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for govermnental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing 
decisions. 

The Town maintains three governmental funds that are grouped for management purposes into various 
fund types. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund Balance Sheet and in the 
governmental Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the General Fund, 
which is the only major ftind. Data from the other govemmental funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. 

Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of 
combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement 
has been provided to demonstrate compliance or lack thereof with the budget. 

Proprietary funds 

The Town maintains one type of proprietary fmid - Enterprise. Enterprise funds are used to report the 
same functions presented as business-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. The 
Town uses its Enterprise Fimds to account for its sewer, water, and gas utilities. Proprietary hinds provide 
the same type of information as the govemment-wide linaneial statements, only in more detail. 

The Town as a Whole 

As noted earlier, net position may serv-e over time as a useful indicator of a govemment's finaneial 
condition. In the case of the Town of Wirmsboro, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $7,385,851 at the close of the fiseal year ended June 30, 
2021. 



TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Table 1 
Schedule of Net Position 

June 30, 2021 

Governmental Activities BiKiness-type Activities Total 
ASSETS 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 
Current and oflier assets J 1 1,803,280 $ 1,913,895 3 ; 109,332 3 : 94,686 J 1 1,912,612 3 ; 2,008,581 
Noncuirent assets 10,946,255 10,086,084 5,696,183 6,254,926 16,642,438 16,341,010 

TOTAL ASSETS 12,749,535 11,999,979 5,805,515 6,349,612 18,555,050 18,349,591 

Deferred outflows of resources 2,822,152 2,784,766 333,935 520,496 3,156,087 3,305,262 

LIABILITIES 
Current and other liabilities 54,102 74,777 181,272 245,185 235,374 319,962 
Noocurrent liabilities 8,816,718 7,948,490 4,459,425 4,811,938 13,276,143 12,760,428 
Total liabilities 8,870,820 8,023,267 4,640,697 5,057,123 13,511,517 13,080,390 

Deferred inflows of resources 799,914 1,022,285 13,855 88,348 813,769 1,110,633 
NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 10,946,255 10,060,701 1,680,881 2,117,639 12,627,136 12,178,340 
Restricted - - 136,753 132,503 136,753 132,503 
Unrestricted (5,045,302) (4,321,508) (332,736) (525,505) (5,378,038) (4,847,013) 
Total net position 5,900,953 5,739,193 1,484,898 1,724,637 7,385,851 7,463,830 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DtlEKRED 
INELO\\SANDNETPOSmON $ 15,571,687 $ 14,784,745 $ 6,139,450 $ 6,870,108 $ 21,711,137 $ 21,654,853 

Comparison of Net Position 
Fiscal Years 2021 and 2020 

20 

15 

10 

5 

ASSETS LIABE.ITIES NET POSITION 

Net Position 

12021 ^2020 

By far, the largest amoimt of the Town's net position reflects its investment in capital assets of 
$12,627,136 (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those 
assets that is still outstanding. The Town uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; 
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Town's investment in its 
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that die resources needed to repay this debt 
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves can't be used to liquidate these 
liabilities. 

The results of this year's operations for the Town as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities. 
6 



TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAEYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Table 2 takes the information from that statement and rearranges it slightly so that readers can see the 
total revenues for the yea 

Table 2 
Changes in Net Position 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 

Goveniineiita! Activities Biisiiiess-t\'pe Activities Total 

2021 2020 202! 2020 2021 2020 

REVENUES 

Proaaiu Revenues: 
Charges for Sei^aces S 157,308 $ 138,242 $2,036,409 $2,064,601 S 2,193,717 S 2,202,843 

Operating grants 219,760 116.118 - - 219,760 116,118 
General Revenues: 

Taxes 3,720,518 3,348,451 - - 3,720,518 3,348,451 
License and peraiits 433,108 393.661 - - 433,108 393,661 
Inter^vemraental 352,490 64,949 - - 352.490 64,949 
Fines and Forfeitures 69,803 68.588 - - 69.803 68,588 
Rent Income 51,000 27.000 - - 51,000 27,000 
Nonempioyer pension contrftsution 156,293 75.449 - - 156,293 75,449 
Interest income 3,640 9.635 2,170 4.370 5,810 14,005 
Miscellaneous 69,634 248.277 17,902 - 87,536 248,277 

Total Revenues 5,233,554 4,490,370 2,056,481 2.068.971 7,290,035 6,559,341 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General goverranent 2,601,008 2,489,764 984,880 1.148,689 3,585,888 3,638,4.53 
Public safety 1,171,718 1,081,440 - - 1,171,718 1,081,440 
Public works - - - - - -
Street deparment 970,038 927.687 - - 970,038 927,687 
Recreation deparment 47,198 91.099 - - 47,198 91,099 
Animal control department 49,498 57.649 - - 49,498 57,649 
NP USDA community center 20,812 23,112 - - 20.812 23,112 
Airport 211,522 149.738 - - 211.522 149,738 
Water phnt - - 139,912 192,445 139.912 192,445 
W^^TP - - 22 274 43,461 22,274 43,461 

Water department - - 514,422 523.163 514,422 523,163 
Sewer department - - 457,761 503.011 4.57,761 503,011 
Shop department - - 41,364 40,286 41,364 40,286 

Interest - - 135,607 139,515 135.607 139,515 

Total Expenditures 5,071,794 4,820,489 2,296,220 2,590,570 7,368,014 7,411,059 

NET CHANGE IN NET POSITIONS 161,760 (330,119) (239,739) (.521,599) (77,979) (851,718) 

Net Position, Beginning 5,739,193 6,069,312 1,724,637 2,246,236 7,463,830 8,31.5,548 

Net Position, Fmling S 5,900,953 $ 5,739,193 $1,484,898 $1,724,637 $ 7,385,851 S 7,463,830 



TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Comparison of Revenues, Expenses 
and Net Positon 

8.00 

7.50 

~ 7.00 

6.50 

6.00 

Total Revenues Total Expenditures Net Position 

• 2021 12020 

Governmental activities 

In the current year, governmental activities had an increase of $161,760 in net position, compared to a 
$330,119 decrease in the prior year. 

Taxes, which provided $3,720,518 or 71% of revenue, were the largest source of general revenues for the 
Town's governmental activities. Licenses and permits experienced an increase in collections of $39,447 
over the amounts reported in 2020. Charges for services provided $157,308 of revenue for governmental 
activities for fiscal year 2021. 

Business-type activities 

The decrease in net position for business-type operations for the current year was $239,739 compared to a 
decrease of $521,599 in the prior year. Charges for services increased by $28,192 for the current year. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Loiusiana Local Government Budget 
Act (LSA - R.S. 39:1301 et seq.), die Town must adopt a budget for the General Fund and all Special 
Revenue funds prior to June 30. The original budget for the Town was adopted on June 24, 2020, and 
amendment in ciurent year. The budgeted revenue does exceed actual amounts by $62,150 for die year 
ending June 30, 2021. This difference was primarily because expected revenue collected exceeds actual 
collections. The actual expenditure exceeds budgeted expenditure by $407,909 primarily because of 
increased capital outlay. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital assets 

As for the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town had $15,999,638 (net of accumulated depreciation) 



TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

invested in a broad range of capital assets including land, buildings, improvements, machinery and 
equipment for its governmental and business-type activities. 

The following is a summary of the Town's capital assets: 

Capital Assets 
June 30, 2021 

Govemnmetal Activities Total 

20 

15 

I 10 

Nondepreciable Depreciable assets. Capital assets, net 
assets net 

Capital Assets 

12021 12020 

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 

Nondepreciable assets: 

Land $ 704,058 $ 704,058 5 16,033 B 16,033 S 720,091 S 720,091 

Total nondepreciable assets 704,058 704,058 16,033 16,033 720,091 720,091 

Depreciable assets, net: 

Buildings 1,179,894 1,245,640 - - 1,179,894 1,245,640 

Land Improvements 3,454,847 3,608,231 - - 3,454,847 3,608,231 

Machinery and Equ^ment 819,269 383,447 - - 819,269 383,447 

Other/General Government 3,266,611 3,665,130 - - 3,266,611 3,665,130 

Construction in progress 1,521,576 454,195 - - 1,521,576 454,195 

Water Distribution system - - 2,996,505 3,271,747 2,996,505 3,271,747 

Gas Distribution system - - 2,040,845 2,342,039 2,040,845 2,342,039 

Total depreciable assets, net 10,242,197 9,356,643 5,037,350 5,613,786 15,279,547 14,970,429 

Total capital assets, net S 10,946,255 $ 10,060,701 S I 5,053,383 S > 5,629,819 $ 15,999,638 $ 15,690,520 

Comparison of Capital Assets 
Fiscal Years 2021 and 2020 



TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAEYSIS (CONTINUED) 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Long-term Debt 

The Town's business-type activities have three long-tenn bond debts on June 30, 2021, which was a 
$840,000 Sewer revenue bond - USDA (feted 1996, $3,054,000 Water revenue bonds - USDA feted in 
2004, and $1,000,000 Sewer revenue bonds - EA Department of Environmental Quality dated 1996. 
Installment for Sewer revenue bond - USDA is due monthly payments of $4,091 through May 6, 2034, 
with interest at 5%. Installment for Water revenue bonfe - USDA is due monthly payments of 13,866 
through May 6, 2041, with an interest at 4.5%. Installment for Sewer revenue bonds — LA Department of 
Environmental Quality is due monthly payments of $4,547 tlirough March 1, 2031, with interest at 4.5%. 
The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2021, is $3,372,502. 

Another obligation for both the govermnental and business-type activities is the net pension liability. The 
total pension liability was $4,446,826 for the June 30, 2021, an increase of $347,516 compared to the 
prior year. 

More detailed information about the Town's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 7, note 8, and note 
9 to the financial. Statements. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Winnsboro's finances for 
all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or request for additional information should be addressed to Julia Jaclson, Town 
Clerk, Town of Winnsboro; 3814 Front Street, Winnsboro, Louisiana 71295-2953. 

10 
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TOW^^^ OF WTNNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2021 

Govenunental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash $ 1,718,763 $ 24,100 $ 1,742,863 

Receivables, net 12,269 456 12,725 
Accoxuits receivables, net - 157,024 157,024 

hitemal balances 72-248 (72,248) -

Total current assets 1,803,280 109,332 1,912,612 
Noncunent assets: 

Restricted cash - 15 15 

Restricted investment - 632,198 632,198 
Capital assets, net 10,946,255 5,053,383 15,999,638 
Other noncunent assets - 10,587 10,587 

Total noncurrent assets 10,946,255 5,696,183 16,642,438 

Total assets 12,749,535 5,805,515 18,555,050 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Defeixed outflows of resources related to pension 1,400,594 333,935 1,734,529 
Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB 1,421,558 - 1,421,558 

Total defened outflows of resources 2,822,152 333,935 3,156,087 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 15,571,687 $ 6,139,450 $ 21,711,137 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities; 

Cash overdraft $ $ 26,755 $ 26,755 

Accured liabilities 39,140 17,764 56,904 

Current portion of bond payable - 136,753 136,753 
Otlier current liabilities 14-962 - 14,962 

Total current liabilities 54,102 181,272 235,374 

Noncunent liabilities: 
Customers deposits - 175,251 175,251 

Noncurrent portion of bond payable - 3,235,749 3,235,749 

Compensated absences 19,759 7,539 27,298 

Net pension liability 3,405,940 1,040,886 4,446,826 

OPEB liability 5,391,019 - 5,391,019 

Total noncurrent liabilities 8,816,718 4,459,425 13,276,143 

Total liabilities 8,870,820 4,640,697 13,511,517 

DEFERRED LNFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflow^s of resources related to pension 243,375 13,855 257,230 
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 556,539 - 556,539 

Total defened inflows of recoirrses 799,914 13,855 813,769 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital asset, net of related debt 10,946,255 1,680,881 12,627,136 

Restricted for debt service - 136,753 136,753 
Umestricted (5,045,302) (332,736) (5,378,038) 

Total net position 5,900,953 1,484,898 7,385,851 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position $ 15,571,687 $ 6,139,450 $ 21,711,137 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
11 



TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Progjaiii Revenue Net (Expense) Revenue and Cliauges in Net Position 
Fees, Fines, and Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Govermnental Business-T>pe 
Activities Expense Services Contributions Contribution Activities Activates Total 

Governmental activities: 
General govermnenf S i 2,601,008 $ 157,308 $ 219,760 $ $ (2,223,940) $ - $ (2,223,940) 
Public safety: 

Police 683,358 - - (683,358) - (683,358) 
Fire 488,360 - - (488,360) - (488,360) 

Street department 970,038 - - (970,038) - (970,038) 
Recreation department 47,198 - - (47,198) - (47,198) 
Animal control department 49,497 - - (49,497) - (49,497) 
Community center 20,812 - - (20,812) - (20,812) 
Airport 211,523 - - (211,523) - (211,523) 

Total governmental activities 5,071,794 157,308 219,760 (4,694,726) - (4,694,726) 
Business-type acti\ities: 

Water" plant 139,912 - - - (139,912) (139,912) 
\WTP 22,274 22.200 - - (74) (74) 
Water department 514,422 1.166.858 - - 652.436 652.436 
Sewer depaitment 457,761 847.351 - - 389.590 389.590 
Slrop department 41,364 - - - (41,364) (41,364) 
Interest 135,607 - - - (135,607) (135,607) 
General aoverument 984,880 - - - (984,880) (984,880) 

Total business-type activities 2,296,220 2.036.409 - - (259,811) (2.59,811) 

Total 7,368,014 2,193,717 219,760 (4,694,726) (259,811) (4,954,537) 
General revenues: 

Taxes 3,720,518 - 3,720,518 

Licenses and permits 433,108 - 433.108 
Intergo vemmenta I 352,490 - 352.490 
Fines and forefitures 69,803 - 69.803 
Rent income 51,000 - 51,000 
Interest income 3,640 2,170 5,810 
Nouernployer pension contribution 156,293 - 156,293 
Rliscellaneous 69,634 17,902 87,536 

Total general revenues 4,856,486 20.072 4,876,558 

Change in net position 161,760 (239,739) (77,979) 
Net position - My 1, 2020 5,739,193 1,724,637 7,463,830 
Net position - June 30, 2021 $ 5,900,953 $ 1,484,898 $ 7,385,851 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

June 30. 2021 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables, net 

Due from other funds 

Total assets 

General Fund 

$ 26,029 
12,269 

72,248 

110.546 

Industrial 
Fund 

9.000 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

141,264 S 1,551,470 

228.312 

150,264 1,779,782 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

1,718,763 
12,269 

309,560 

2.040.592 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Payroll and related liabilities 

Due to other funds 

Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances 

Unassigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

39,140 

237,312 

14.962 

39,140 

237,312 

14,962 

291,414 291,414 

(180,868) 150,264 1,779,782 1,749,178 

(180,868) 150,264 1,779,782 1,749,178 

$ 110,546 $ 150,264 $ 1,779,782 $ 2,040,592 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

June 30, 2021 

Total fund balances for governniental funds at Jime 30, 2021 S 1,749,178 

Total net position reported tor governmental activities in the statement of net 

position is different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resoiuces 

and, therefore, are not reported in tlie fimds. The assets consist of: 

Land 704,058 

Building, net of $2,562,494 acciunulated depreciation 1,179,894 

Land improvements, net of $1,569,032 acciunulated depreciation 3,454,847 

Machinery and equipment, net of $3,549,895 accumulated depreciation 819.269 

Other/General Govermnent, net of $6,179,152 accumulated depreciation 3,266,611 

Construction in progress 1,^21,376 10,946,255 

Compensated absences (19,759) 

Deferred outflows related to pension 1,400,594 

Deferred inflows related to pension (243,375) 

Net pension liability' (3,405,940) 

OPEB liability (5,391,019) 

Deferred outflows related to OPEB 1,421,558 
Deferr-ed inflows related to OPEB (556,539) 

Total net position of governmental activities at .Tune 30, 2021 $ 5,900,953 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
14 



TOWN OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Revenues: 
General Revenue 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Rent income 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Program Revenue 

Charges for services 
Fines and forefitures 
Operating grants 

Total revenues 

General 
Fund 

291,992 
433,108 
352,490 

ill 
69,597 

133,180 
69.803 

Industrial 
Fund 

.,350,281 

51,000 
72 
37 

24,128 

219,760 

294,997 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

S 3,428,526 

3.457 

Total 

3,720,518 
433,108 
352,490 
51,000 
3,640 

69,634 

157,308 
69,803 
219,760 

3,431,983 5,077,261 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Street department 
Recreation department 
Animal control department 

Community center 
Airport 
Capital outlay projects 

Total Expenditures 

1,519,711 

661,258 
446,011 
564,452 
32,388 
49,497 

20,812 

521,769 

3.815.898 

1,040 

211,523 

259,563 

49.742 

1,067,381 

1,117,123 

1,617,493 

661,258 
446,011 
564,452 
32,388 
49,497 

20,812 
211,523 

1,589,150 

5,192,584 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 2,438,000 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,438,000 

(2,438,000) 

(2,438,000) 

2,438,000 
(2,438,000) 

Net changes in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, endins 

(27,617) 

(153,251) 

35,434 

114,830 

(123,140) 

1.902.922 

S (180,868) S 150,264 S 1,779,782 

(115,323) 

1,864,501 

S 1,749,178 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Total net changes in fund balances for the year ended June 30,2021 per Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances S (115,323) 

The cliange in net position reported for governmental actiGties in the Statement of 
ActiGties is different because; 

Governmental ftmds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement 
of activities, the cost of tliose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditures on Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 1,589,150 
Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2021 (703,595) 885,555 

Change in compensated absences payables (73) 

Nonemployer pension contribution 156,293 

Cliange in net pension obligations are reported only in the Statement of Activities (577,568) 

Change in other post employment benefits obligations (187,124) 

Total changes in net position at June 30, 2021 per Statement of ActiGties S 161,760 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

June 30, 2021 

Enterprise Fund 
Utility System Fund 

ASSETS ' 
Current assets; 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,100 
Accounts receivables, net 157,024 
Other receivables 456 

Total current assets 181,580 
Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted cash 15 
Restricted investments 632,198 
Capital assets, net 5,053,383 
Other noncurrent assets 10,587 

Total noncurrent assets 5,696,183 

Total assets 5,877,763 
DEFERRED OUTFEOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pension 333,935 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 6,211,698 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Cash overdraft 26,755 
Accrued liabilities 17,764 
Due to other funds 72,248 
Current portion of bonds payable 136,753 

Total eurrent liabilities 253,520 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Customers deposits 175,251 
Compensated absences 7,539 
Net pension liability 1,040,886 
Bonds payable 3,235,749 

Total noncurrent liabilities 4,459,425 

Total liabilities 4,712,945 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred inflows of resources related to pension L3,855 
NET POSITION 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,680,881 
Restricted for debt service 136,753 
Unrestricted (332,736) 

Total net position 1,484,898 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position $ 6,211,698 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY RTNDS 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Enterprise Fund 
Untility System Fimd 

Operating revenues; 
Charges for sendees $ 2,036,409 
Miscellaneous income 17,902 

Total operating revenues 2,054,311 

Operating expenses: 
General government 984,880 
WWTP 22,274 
Water plant 139,912 
Shop department 41,364 
Water department 514,422 
Sewer department 457,761 

Total operating expenses 2,160,613 

Operating loss (106,302) 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 2,170 
Interest expense (135,607) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (133,437) 

Change in net position (239,739) 

Net position, beginning 1,724,637 

Net position, ending $ 1,484,898 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basie financial statements. 
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TOWN OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FEOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers $ 2,036,409 
Payments to employees (823,421) 
Other operating payments (811,808) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 401,180 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Due to other funds (20,811) 

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities (20,811) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Repayment of bonds (139,678) 
Purchases of eapital assets (80,684) 
Interest paid on capital debt (135,607) 

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (355,969) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest 2,170 
Purchases of investments (18,522) 

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (16,352) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,048 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period 16,067 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period $ 24,115 

(Including restricted cash) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
Operating loss $ (106,302) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used by) operating 
activities; 

Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables, net 
Other assets 

657,120 

14,213 

830 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Cash deficit 
Accrued payable 
Customers deposits 
Compensated absences 
Net pension liability and related deferred inflows and outflows 

(49,943) 
(18,219) 

3,628 
2,353 

(102,500) 

Net cash (used) provided by operating activities 401.180 

The aecompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2021 

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Statement Presentation 

The financial statements of the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana (the "Town") have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through 
its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). 

The To\w follows GASB Statement No.34 Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion 
and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Certain of the significant features of the Statement 
include the following: 

• A Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") section is provided which includes an 
analysis of the Towm's overall financial position and results of operations; 

• Financial statements are prepared i^ing full accrual accounting for all the Town's activities, 
including infrastructure (roads, bridges, etc.); and 

• Fund financial statements with a focus on the major ftinds. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The Towm of Winnsboro w^as incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act in 1902. The Town 
operates under the Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. The Town of Winnsboro Is located in 
Franklin Parish, Louisiana. 

This report includes all fimds that are controlled by or dependent on the Town's executive and legislative 
branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldermen). Control by or dependence on the Town was determined 
based on budget adoption, taxing authority, authority to issue debt, election or appointment of governing 
body, and other general oversight responsibility. 

GASB Statement 13, The Reporting Entity; established criteria for determining the governmental 
reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under 
provisions of this Statement, the municipality is considered a primary government, since it is a special 
purpose government tliat has separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governments. As used in GASB Statement 14, fiscally independent 
means that the municipality may, without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, 
determine or modify its own budget, le\y its own taxes or set rates or changes, and issue bonded debt. 

Based on the foregoing criteria, there are no component miits' governmental organizations that are 
included as part of the Town. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the reporting 
government as a whole. They include all hinds of the reporting entity. The statements distinguish 
between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed 
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities 
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the 
business-tj^e activities of die Town and for each function of the Town's governmental activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the 
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are 
not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent 
fiscal and accoimting entity with a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fimd accounting segregates 
funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance 
with finance related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained 
consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

The various funds of the Town are classified into two categories: governmental and proprietary. The 
emphasis on fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise fimds, each displayed in a 
separate column. A hind is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the 
following criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or 
enterprise fimd are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all fimds of that category or 
type and 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or 
enterprise fimd are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and 
enterprise funds combined. 

All fimds of the Town are considered to be major fimds and are described below: 

Governmental Funds 

• General Funds - This fimd is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except diose required to be accounted for in another fund. 

• Special Revenue Funds - These fimds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

• Debt Service Funds - These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and 
the payments of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 

• Capital Projects Funds - These funds are used to account for the financial resources used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 

Proprietary Fund 

• Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is 
that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where the governing body has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other 
purposes. 

The Enterprise Fund (Water System) is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
basis. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with its 
activity are included on its balance sheet. Its reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements 
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various 
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" revenues, expenditiures, expenses, and 
transfers - and assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources - are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements, 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both governmental and 
business-t5q)e activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in 
item, below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resoiurces" measurement focus or the "economic 
resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

• All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus, only current 
financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets, their operating 
statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given 
period, these funds use fund balance as their measiure of available spendable financial resources 
at the end of the period, 

• The proprietary fiind utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus, The accoimting 
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net 
position (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported, Proprietary hind equity is 
classified as net position, 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, both governmental and 
business-t5q)e activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is 
incurred, or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabihties and deferred inflows of resources resulting from exchange and exchange like 
transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 
current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital outlay) generally are recorded when a liabihty is 
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when 
payment is due. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, or 
economic asset used. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, hcenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal 
period. All other revenue items are measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
government. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

A consolidated bank account has been established into which most monies are deposited and from which 
most disbursements are made. In addition, investment purchases are charged, and maturities are 
deposited to the consolidated bank account. The purpose of this consolidation of bank accounts is to 
provide administrative efficiency and to maximize investment earnings. The account titled "Cash and 
cash equivalents" is therefore composed of a fund's pro rata share of the cash balance in the consolidated 
cash account as well as its pro rata share of certificates of deposit with matiuities of three months or less. 
Investment earnings are shared by each fiind on a pro rata basis according to its average cash balance. 

In addition, separated accounts have been established for certain debt service funds as required by bond 
resolution and state law. 

Investments 

The Town invests fiinds in accordance with L.R.S. 39:21211-1245 and 33:2955 which include, but are 
not limited to. United States treasury bonds, treasury notes, treasury bills, and fully collateralized 
interest- bearing checking accounts and certificates of deposit. Other provisions require depositories to 
insiure or collateralize all deposits in accordance with state law and require securities collateralizing 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

deposits to be held by an independent third party with whom the Town has a custodial agreement. The 
Town primary utilizes the Louisiana Assets Management Pool to invest idle funds and records amounts 
invested at fair value. 

Investments which are certificates of deposit with maturities in excess of three months are stated at cost, 
which is market value. Investments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase are 
classified as cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues eamed at year-end and not yet 
received. Uncollectible amounts due for receivables are recognized as bad debts directly charged off at 
the time information becomes available which indicates that the particular receivable is not collectible. In 
governmental fund types, die uncollectible amount is charged directly to the revenue reported. On the 
other hand, in proprietary fluid types, uncollectible amounts due from utility billings are recognized as 
bad debts through the use of an allowance account or are directly charged off at the time information 
becomes available which indicates that the particular receivable is not collectible. 

Interfund receivables and payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in 
amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as 
"due to and from other funds". Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and 
payables". Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to other 
funds". Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated 
in the statement of net position. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities 
and business t5q)e activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal 
balance." 

Restricted Cash 

Restricted cash on the Statement of Net Position represents (1) amounts which have been designated to 
meet unexpected contingencies for property repairs and replacements, (2) funds held for customer 
deposits, and (3) funds held for retirement of water and sewer revenue bonds and /or public improvement 
bonds. 

Inventory 

Inventory of the General Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consumption and is reported at 
cost. Expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased. 

Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment of property, plant, and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the 
assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are 
reported in the govemment-wide or fund financial statements. 

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
useful lives: 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

Descr^tion Estimated Lives 

Governmental activities: 

Land Improvements: 30 Years 
Buildings 40 Y ears 
Vehicles 5-15 Years 
Machinery and eqpr^ment 5-15 Years 

Business-tjpe activities/enterprise fmd: 

Buildings 25 Years 
Infrastructure 20-50 Y ears 
Machinery and equ^ment 10-15 Years 
Vehicles 5 Years 

Fund Balance and Equity Classifications 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, establishes 
standards for five fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of resources reported in 
government funds. 

• Non-spendable Fund Balance - Classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because 
they are either (a) not in spendable form - prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or 
contractually required to be maintained intact. The spendable portion of the fund balance 
comprises the remaining four classifications: restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. 

• Restricted Fund Balance - This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources either 
(a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 
(b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Committed Fund Balance - These amoimts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to 
constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the Town alderman - the 
government's highest level of decision-making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be 
used for any other purpose unless the Town aldermen remove the specified use by taking the 
same type of action imposing the commitment. This classification also includes contractual 
obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed for 
use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

• Assigned Fund Balance - This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the Town's 
"intent" to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The Town's 
aldermen and management have the authority to assign amoimts to be used for specific purposes. 
Assigned fund balances include all remaining amounts (except negative balances) that are 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

reported in governmental fiinds, other than the general fund, that are not classified as non-
spendable and are neither restricted nor committed. 

• Unassigned Fund Balance - This fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. 
It is also used to report negative fiind balances in other governmental funds. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to use 
externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources - committed, assigned and unassigned - in 
order as needed. 

Compensated Absences 

Allowable annual vacation and sick leave is prescribed by mimicipal ordinance, based on length of 
continuous employment by the Town, accrued on an employment anniversary basis, and accrued to 
specified maximums. Compensatory time is also granted to supervisory personnel in lieu of overtime 
pay. Employees may accumulate unused compensatory time which is paid to the employee in the form 
of time off or at the employee's current rate of pay upon separation from service. Estimated accrued 
compensated absences resulting from unused vacation and compensatory time at the end of the fiscal 
year are recorded as long-term habilities in the government-wide financial statements in accordance with 
GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences. No liability is recorded for non-
vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. 

Compensated absences are paid from the General Fund that is responsible for all employees' 
compensation and are recorded in the fiind financial statements only when payment is made. 

Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund types in the fiind financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the apphcable 
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. 

Net Pension Liability 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows 
of resources related to pension and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
municipal employees' retirement system, and additions to/deductions from the system's fiduciary net 
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the system. For this pmpose, 
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In some instances, the GASB requires a government to delay recognition of decreases in net position as 
expenditures until a further period. In other instances, governments are required to delay recognition of 
increases in net position as revenues until a future period. In these circumstances deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources result from the delayed recognition of expenditures or 
revenues, respectively. 
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Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

GASB approved Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Statement No. 
71, Pension Transition for Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an Amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 68. GASB Statement No. 68 addresses accounting and financial reporting for pensions that 
are provided to the employees of state and local governmental employers through pension plans that are 
administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet the criteria established by this standard. 
GASB Statement 71 requires a government employer to recognize a net pension liability measured as of 
a date ("measurement date") no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If the government employer 
makes a contribution to a defined benefit plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension 
liability and the end of the government's reporting period, the government is required to recognize its 
contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. The provisions of GASB Statement No. 68 and GASB 
Statement No. 71 were implemented by the Town during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. 

The Statement established standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of 
resources, deferred inflows of resources and expenses/expenditures. 

Balance and Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three 
components: 

Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgage, notes, or 
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

Restricted assets - consists of assets with constraints placed on their use either by (1) extemal groups 
such as creditors, grantor, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments; or (2) law through 
constitutional provisions of enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted assets - all other assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "net investment in 
capital assets." 

Budget Policy and Budgetary Accounting 

A proposed budget is prepared by the Mayor and submitted to the Town Council prior to the beginning 
of each fiscal year. A budget summary and notice of a public hearing is published with the public hearing 
being conducted prior to the adoption of the budget year. 

The annual operating budget, prepared on the accrual basis covers the general, special revenue, debt 
service, and enterprise funds. At the end of the fiscal year unexpended appropriations automatically 
lapse. Budget amenchnents are approved by the Town Council and are included in the financial 
statements. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosiure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
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the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditiures, and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The Town may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates of deposit of state banks 
organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having their principal office in the State of 
Louisiana or other qualifying federally insiured investments. 

GASB Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosure, requires disclosure of credit risk, 
custodial credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign ciurency risk for all public 
investments. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the financial institution failure, the Town's deposits 
may not be retumed to them. To mitigate this risk, state law requires deposit to be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent financial institution. As of June 
30, 2020, the Town was not exposed to any custodial credit risk. 

At June 30, 2021, the Town had cash and investments totaling $2,375,076 as follows: 

Govemmental Business-Type 
Activites Activities T otals 

Demand deposits $ 1,718,763 $ 24,100 $ 1,742,863 
Time deposits - 632,198 632,198 

Restricted cash 2 H IJ. 

Total $ 1,718,763 $ 656,313 $ 2,375,076 

Deposit blances (bank balances) at Jime 30, 2021, were seemed as follows: 

Bank Balances 

Federal deposit insurance $ 1,250,000 
Pledged securities in the Town's name 1,407,084 

Bank Balances $ 2,657,084 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY TAX 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable hen on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on October 1 
and payable December 31. The Town collects its own property taxes. Town property tax revenues are 
recognized when levied to die extent that they result in current receivables. 

The Town is permitted by the Municipal Finance Law of the state to levy taxes up to 8.08 mills on the 
total assessed value for the Town for govemmental services other than the payment of principal and 
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interest on long term debt and in required amounts for the payment of principal and interest on long term 
debt. 

For the year ended June 30, 2021 taxes of 8.08 mills were levied on property with taxable assessed 
valuations totaling $29,646,127 for a total of $239,541. The taxes were dedicated for general corporate 
purposes. 

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2021 consisted of the following: 

Governmental Business-type 
Class of Receivables Activities Activities Total 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank) 

Accounts receivable $ - $ 174,471 $ 174,471 
Fines 5,751 - 5,751 
Garbage fees 6,518 - 6,518 
Other receivables - 456 456 
Less: Allowance for bad debts - (17,447) (17,447) 

Total I 12,269 $ 157,480 $ 169,749 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 
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Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Other capital assets: 

Building 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equ^ment 

Other/ general government 

Construction in progress 
Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Building 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Other/ general government 

T otal accumulated depreciation 

Balance 
07/01/20 

3,742,388 
5,023,879 
3,847,395 

9,445,763 
454,195 

23,217,678 

2,496,749 
1,415,648 
3,463,948 
5,780,633 

13,156,978 

Additions 

$ 704,058 $ 

521,769 

1,067,381 

1,589,150 

65,745 
153,384 
85,947 

398,519 

703,595 

Deletions 
Balance 
06/30/21 

$ 704,058 

3,742,388 
5,023,879 
4,369,164 

9,445,763 
1,521,576 

24,806,828 

2,562,494 
1,569,032 
3,549,895 
6,179,152 

13,860,573 

Governmental activities, capital assets, net $ 10,060,701 $ 885,555 ^ $10,946,255 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows: 

General government 
Police 
Fire 

Streets 

Recreation 

Total Depreciation 

218,752 
22,100 
42,349 

405,586 
14,810 

$ 703,595 
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Capital assets of business-type activities for the year ended Jime 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Business-type activities: 

Balance Balance 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 07/01/20 Additions Deletions 06/30/21 

Land $ 16,033 $ $ $ 16,033 

Other capital assets: 

Water distribution system 10,973,347 36,505 - 11,009,852 

Sewer distribution system 11,305,137 44,179 - 11,349,316 

Totals 22,294,517 80,684 - 22,375,201 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Water distribution system 7,682,277 331,070 - 8,013,347 

Sewer distribution system 8,982,421 326,050 - 9,308,471 

T otal accumulated depreciation 16,664,698 657,120 17,321,818 

Business-type activities, capital assets, net S 5,629,819 $ (576,436) $ $ 5,053,383 

Depreciation expenses were charged to business-type activities as follows: 

Water $ 331,070 

Sewer 326,050 

T otal depreciation ejq)ense ^ 
657,120 

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED LIABILI IIE 

The payables of $71,866 at June 30, 2021, were as follows: 

Governmental Business - Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Accrued payroll and related liabilities $ 54,102 $ 17,764 $ 71,866 

NOTE 7 - LONG -TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of the business-type activities long- term liabilities for the year ended June 
30, 2021: 

Balance July Balance June Due Within 
1, 2020 Additions Reductions 30, 2021 one Year 

Water and Sewer Notes $ 3,512,180 $ - $ 139,678 $ 3,372,502 $ 136,753 

Total $ 3.512.180 $ - S 139.678 S 3.372.502 S 136.753 
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Business - Type Activities 

Long- term debt as of June 30, 2021, is comprised of the following in business: 

Sewer revenue bonds - USDA- $840,000 in 1996 bonds due in 
monthly installments totaling $49,092 annually through May 6, $ 458,862 
2034, bearing interest rate of 5%. 

Water revenue bonds — USDA - $3,054,000 in 2004 bonds due 
in monthly installments totaling $166,392 annually throu^ May 2,391,640 
6, 2041, bearing interest rate of 4.5%. 

Sewer revenue bonds - Louisiana Department of Environmental 
Quality- $1,000,000 in 2010 bonds due in monthly installments 
totaling $54,561 annually through March 1, 2031, bearing 
interest rate of 0.45%. 522,000 

Total $ 3,372,502 

The annual requirements to amortize all outstanding debt as of June 30, 2021 including interest 
payments, are as follows: 

Princ^al 
2022 $ 136,753 
2023 140,878 
2024 146,200 
2025 151,727 

2026 156,471 
2027-2031 813,816 
2032-2037 690,770 
2038-2042 645,028 

2043-2045 490,859 

Totals $ 3.372.502 

The Town of Winnsboro's proprietary hind bonds are governed by the terms of indenture agreements, 
under the following terms: 

1. The Town shall maintain a sinking fund into which monthly deposits totaling $22,504 shall be 
made. 
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2. The Town shall maintain a reserve fund which when hilly funded shall have a total of $270,045 
balance. 

At June 30, 2021, the Town of Winnsboro was in compliance with these requirements. 

NOTE 8 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave. 
GASB Statement No. 16 requires the compensated absences liability generally to be measured using the 
pay or salary rates in effect at the balance sheet date. It also requires additional amomits to be accrued for 
certain salary-related payments associated with the payment of compensated absences, for example, the 
employer's share of social security and Medicare taxes. Under die Town's personnel policies, the Tovm 
compensated absences are as follows: 

Governmental Business - Type 
Activities Activities T otal 

Compensated absences $ 19,759 $ 7,539 $ 27,298 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS 

The Town of Winnsboro (the "Town") is a participating employer in three cost sharing defined benefit 
pension plans. These plans are administered by the Municipal Employee's Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MERS), Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System (MPERS) and Firefighters' 
Retirement System (MFRS). Article X, Section 29(F) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the 
authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of these plans to the State Legislature. Each system is 
administered by a separate board of trustees. Each of System issues an annual financial report that is 
available to the public which includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
the Systems. These reports may be obtained by writing, calling, or downloading the reports as follows: 

MERS: 7937 Office Park Boulevard | Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809 | www.mersla.com 
MPERS: 7722 Office Park Boulevard | Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809 | www.lampers.org 
MFRS: 3100 Brentwood Drive | Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809 | www.ffret.com 

Town employees currently participate in one of three retirement systems, which are described in die 
following paragraphs: 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) ("MERS") 

Plan Description: 

Employees of the Town are provided with pensions through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plan established in accordance with the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 11:1731 
to provide retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to employees of all incorporated villages, towns 
and cities throughout the State of Louisiana. Municipal Employees' Retirement System is composed of 
two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. Town employees 
participate are members of Plan A. 
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Benefits provided: 

The following is a description of the Plan and its benefits and is provided for general information 
purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete information. 

Retirement Benefits: 

Any member of Plan A, who was hired before January 1, 2013, can retire providing the member meets 
one of the following criteria: 

1. Any age with twenty-five (25) or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 with a minimum often (10) years of creditable service. 
3. Any age with 20 years of creditable service, exclusive of military service with an actuarially 

reduced early benefit. 

Eligibility for retirement for Plan A members hired on or after January 1, 2013, is as follows: 

1. Age 67 with seven (7) years of creditable service. 
2. Age 62 with ten (10) years of creditable service. 
3. Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service. 
4. Any age with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service with an actuarially reduced early 

benefit. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan A shall consist of an 
amount equal to three percent of the member's monftily average final compensation multiplied by his 
years of creditable service. Final average compensation is the average monthly earnings during the 
highest sixty consecutive months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain 
conditions as outhned in the statutes, the benefits are hmited to specified amounts. An additional regular 
retirement benefit can be received for any city marshal or deputy city marshal. See Plan Booklet for 
further details. 

Survivor Benefits: 

Upon death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more years of creditable service, not eligible for 
retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the siu*viving spouse and minor children as outlined in the 
statutes. 

Any member of Plan A who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death and who leaves a surviving 
spouse will be deemed to have retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the surviving spouse on 
the date of death. Such benefits will begin only upon proper application and are paid in lieu of any other 
survivor benefits. 

DROP Benefits: 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member of Plan A 
or B who is eligible to retire may elect to participate in the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) for 
up to three years and defer the receipt of benefits. During participation in the plan, employer 
contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. The monthly retirement benefits that would 
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be payable, had the person elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance, are 
paid into the DROP fund. Interest is earned when die member has completed DROP participation. 
Interest earnings are based upon the actual rate of retum on the investments identified as DROP funds for 
the period. In addition, no cost-of-living increases are payable to participants until employment which 
made them eligible to become members of die System has been terminated for at least one full year. 

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the specified period of participation, a 
participant in the DROP may receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the payments 
into the accoimt, a true annuity based upon his account balance in that fund, or any other method of 
payment if approved by the Board of Trustees. If a participant dies during participation in the DROP, a 
lump sum equal to the balance in his account shall be paid to his named beneficiary or, if none, to his 
estate. If employment is not terminated at the end of the three years, payments into the DROP fimd cease 
and the person resumes active contributing membership in the System. 

Disabilitv Benefits: 

For Plan A, a member shall be eligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if he has at least five years 
of creditable service, is not eligible for normal retirement, and has been officially certified as disabled by 
the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement caused by disability, a member of Plan A shall be 
paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of (1) an amount equal to three percent of his final 
compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service, but not less tiian forty-five percent of his final 
compensation, or (2) an amount equal to what the member's normal retirement benefit would be based 
on the member's current final compensation, but assuming the member remained in continuous service 
until his earliest normal retirement age and using those retirement benefit computation factors which 
would be applicable to the member's normal retirement 

Deferred Benefits: 

Both plans provide for deferred benefits for members who terminate before being eligible for retirement. 
Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits become payable. Benefits are based 
on statutes in effect at time of withdrawal. 

Cost of Living Adjustments: 

The System is authorized under state law to grant a cost of living increase to members who have been 
retired for at least one year. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree's original benefit for each 
full calendar year since retirement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available from 
investment income in excess of normal requirements. State law allows the System to grant additional cost 
of living increases to all retirees and beneficiaries who are age sixty-five and above equal to 2% of the 
benefit being received on October 1, 1977, or the original benefit, if retirement commenced after that 
date. 

Contributions: 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each 
year. For the year ending June 30, 2020, the actual employer contribution rate was 27.75% for Plan A. 
The actuarially determined rate is the rate calculated to provide employer contributions that, when 
combined with employee contiibutions, is expected to finance the cost of benefits earned by the 
employees during the year, with an additional amoiuit to finance any unfunded actuarial accrued liability. 
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The Town's contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending Jime 30, 2021 and 2020 were 
$325,908 and 299,646 respectively. 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

A summary of the actual methods and assumptions used in determining die total pension liability as of 
the measurement date are as follows: 

Actuarial Assimptions 

Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Expected remaining service lives 
Investment rate of return 

Inflation rate 
Salary increase, inclu<toig inflation and merit 
increases: 

-1 to 4 years of seridce 
-More than 4 years of service 

Jime 30, 2020 
Entiy age normal 
3 years 
6.95% net of pension plan investment 
expense, including inflation 
2.50% 

2.50% 
6.4%-Plan A and 7.4%-Plan B 
4.5%-Plan A and 4.9%-Plan B 

Annuitant and beneficiary mortality 

En^loyee mortality 

PubG-2010(B) Healthy Retiree Table set 
equal to 120% for males and females, each 
adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP2018 scales. 

PubG-2010(B) Enployee Table set equal 
to 120% for males and females, each 
adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP2018 scales. 

Disabled lives mortality 

Discount rate: 

PubG-2010(B) Disabled Retiree Table set 
equal to 120% for males and females with 
the full generational male MP2018 scales. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net 
of pension plan investment expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future 
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an 
adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
included in theSystem's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2020 are simimarized in the following table: 
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Target Asset Long-term Expected Portfolio 
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Retiun 

Public eqi^ 53.00% 2.33% 
Public fixed income 38.00% 1.67% 
Ahematives 9.00% 0.40% 

Totals 100.00% 4.40% 

Inflation 2.60% 
Expected arithmetic nominal retittn 2;^^^ 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.95% for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating 
employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates, which are calculated in accordance with 
relevant statutes and approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial 
Committee. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected fiitiure benefit payments of ciurent plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Municipal Police Employees* Retirement System of Louisiana (System) ("MPERS") 

Plan Description 

The Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System is the ackninisfiator of a cost- sharing multiple-
employer plan. Membership in the System is mandatory for any fiiU-time police officer employed by a 
municipality of the State of Louisiana and engaged in law enforcement, empowered to make arrests, 
provided he or she does not have to pay social security and providing he or she meets the statutory 
criteria. The System provides retirement benefits for municipal police officers. The projections of benefit 
payments in the calculation of die total pension liability includes all benefits to be provided to ciurent 
active and inactive employees through the System in accordance with benefit terms and any additional 
legal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. Benefit provisions are 
audiorized within Act 189 of 1973 Mid amended by LRS 11:2211-11:2233. The following is a brief 
description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general information purposes only. Participants 
should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete information. 

Membership Prior to January L 2013: 

A member is eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of the System and has 25 years of 
creditable service at any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50 or has 12 years creditable 
service and is age 55. A member is eligible for early retirement after he has been a member of the System 
for 20 years of creditable service at any age with an actuarially reduced benefit. Benefit rates are 3^3% 
of average final compensation (average monftily earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months or 
joined months if service was interrupted) per niunber of years of crecfitable service not to exceed 100% of 
final salary. 

Membership Commencing January L 2013: 
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Member eligibility for regular retirement, early retirement, disability and survivor benefits are based on 
Hazardous Duty and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is 
eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of die System and has 25 years of crechtable 
service at any age or has 12 years of creditable service at age 55. Under the Non-Hazardous Duty sub plan, 
a member is ehgible for regular retirement after he has been a member of die System and has 30 years of 
creditable service at any age, 25 years of crechtable service at age 55, or 10 years of crechtable service at age 
60. Under both sub plans, a member is ehgible for early retirement after he has been a member of the 
System for 20 years of creditable service at any age, widi an actuarially reduced benefit fiom age 55. Under 
the Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans, the benefit rates are 3% and 2^4%, respectively, 
of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 60 consecutive months or 
joined months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed 
100% of final salary. 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments: 

The Board of Trustees is authorized to provide annual cost-of-living adjusttnents computed on die amount 
of the current regular retirement, disabihty, beneficiary or survivor's benefit, not to exceed 3% in any given 
year. The Board is authorized to provide an additional 2% COLA, computed on the member's original 
benefit, to all regidar retirees, chsabihty, siuwivors and beneficiaries who are 65 years of age or older on the 
cut-off date which determines ehgibihty. 

No regular retiree, siuwivor or beneficiary shall be eligible to receive a cost-of-living adjusttnent imtil 
benefits have been received at least one full fiscal year and the payment of such COLA, when authorized, 
shall not be effective until the lapse of at least one-half of die fiscal year. Members who elect early 
retirement are not ehgible for a cost of living adjustment imtil diey reach regular retirement age. 

A COLA may only be granted if funds are available fiom interest earnings in excess of normal 
requirements, as determined by the actuary. 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan: 

A member is eligible to elect to enter the deferred retirement option plan "DROP" when he is ehgible for 
regular retirement based on the members' sub plan participation. Upon filing the application for the 
program, die enqiloyee's active membership in the System is terminated. At die enfty date into the DROP, 
the employee and enq)loyer contributions cease. The amount to be deposited into the DROP account is 
equal to the benefit computed imder die retirement plan elected by die participant at date of application. 
The diuration of participation in the DROP is 36 months or less. If emplojmient is terminated after the 
three-year period, the participant may receive his benefits by limip simi payment or a true annuity. If 
employment is not terminated, active contiibuting membership into the System shall resume and iq)on 
later termination, he shall receive adchtional retirement benefit based on the adchtional service. For those 
ehgible to enter DROP prior to January 1, 2004, DROP accomts shall eam interest subsequent to die 
termination of DROP participation at a rate of half of one percentage point below the percentage rate of 
retmn of the System's investment portfolio as certified by die actuary on an annual basis but will never lose 
money. For those ehgible to enter DROP subsequent to January 1, 2004, an irrevocable election is made to 
eam interest based on the System's investment portfolio retum or a money market investment return. This 
could result in a negative earnings rate being applied to die accoimt. 
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Employer contribution: 

Contributions for all members are actuarially determined as required by state law but cannot be less than 
9% of the employees' eamable compensation excluding overtime but including state supplemental pay. For 
the year ended June 30, 2021, conhibutions due from employers and employees were 32.25% and 10%, 
respectively. The Town's contributions to the system for the years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 were 
$121,768 and $102,130, respectively. 

Actuarial methods and assimiptions: 

The actuarial assumptions used in die June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the assumptions used in the 
June 30, 2021 actuarial funding valuation and were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period of July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014. In cases where benefit structures were changed 
after the study period, assumptions were based on estimates of fiiture experience. A summary of die 
actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of Jime 30, 2020, are 
as follows: 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank) 
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Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Investment rate of return 
Expected remaining service lives 

Inflation rate 
Salary increase, including inflation and merit 
increases: 

June 30,2020 
Entry age normal 
6.950% net of investment expense 
2020 - 4 years 
2019 - 4 years 
2018-4 years 
2017 - 4 years 
2.50% 

Years of Service 
1-2 

Above 2 

Salary Growth Rate 
12.30% 
4.70% 

Moraltty For annuitants and beneficiaries, the Pub-2010 Pubhc 
Retirement Plan Mortality Table for Safety Below-Median 
Healthy Retiree multphed by 115% for males and 125% 
for females, each with full generational projection using 
the MP2019 sale was used 

For disabled lives, the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for Safety Disable Retirees mult^lied by 
105% for males and 115% for females, each with full 
generational projection using the MP2019 scale was used 

For employees, the Pub-2010 Pubhc Retirement Plans 
Morality Table for Safety Below-Median Empbyees 
mult^hedby 115% for males and 125% for femabs, each 
wtth full generational projectbn using the MP2019 scale 
was used 

The present value of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes 

previously granted cost-of-hving increases. The present 
values do not include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experienee study performed by die prior actuary 
on plan data for die period of July 1, 2014 throu^ Jme 30, 2019, and review of similar law enforcement 
mortality. A change was made full generational mortality which combines die use of a base mortality table 
widi appropriate mortality improvement scales. In order to set the base mortality table, actual plan mortality 
experience was assigned a credibility weighting and combined widi a standard table to produce current levels 
of mortality. 

The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of retiun for each major asset class included in the 
System's target allocation as of Jime 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table: 

Cost of Living Adjustments 
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Target Asset Long-term Expected Portfolio 
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Retium 

Equity 48.50% 3.08% 

Fixed Income 33.50% 0.54% 

Alternatives 18.00% 1.02% 

Other 0.00% 0.00% 

Totals 100.00% 4.64% 

Inflation 2.55% 

Expected arithmetic nominal return 7.19% 

Discount rate: 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.950%. The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discoimt rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the 
current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the 
System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) ("MFRS") 

Plan Description: 

The System is the achninistrator of a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan. 
The System provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for its members. The projections of 
benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to be provided 
to current active and inactive employees through the System in accordance widi benefit terms and any 
additional legal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. 

Benefit provisions are audiorized within Act 434 of 1979 and amended by Louisiana Revised Stautes 
(R.S.) 11:2251-11:2272. The following is a brief description of the plan and its benefits and is provided 
for general information purpose only. Participants should refer to the appropriated statutes for more 
complete information. 

Eligibility Requirements 

Any person who becomes an employee as defined in R.S. 11:2252 on and after January 1, 1980, 
shall become a member as a condition of employment. Membership in the System is a condition of 
employment for any full-time firefighters (or any person in a position as defined in the municipal fire 
and police civil service system) who eam at least $375 per month, excluding state supplemental pay 
and are employed by a fire department of any municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the 
state of Louisiana, excepting Orleans and Lafayette parishes, in addition to employees of the 
Firefighters' Retirement System. 
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Retirement Benefits 

Employees with 20 or more years of service who have attained age 50, or employees who have 12 
years of service who have attained age 55, or 25 years of service at any age are entitled to annual 
pension benefits equal to 3.333% of their average final compensation based on the 36consecutive 
months of highest pay multiplied by their total years of service, not to exceed 100%. Employees may 
elect to receive their pension benefits in fiie form of a joint and survivor annuity. 

If employees terminate before rendering 12 years of service, they forfeit the right to receive fiie 
portion of their accumulated plan benefits atfiibutable to their employer's contributions. 

Disability Benefits 

A member who acquires a disability, and who files for disability benefits while in service, and 
who upon medical examination and certification as provided for in Title 1 1, is found to have a 
total disability solely as the result of injuries sustained in the performance of his official duties, or 
for any cause, provided the member has at least five years of creditable service and provided that 
the disability was incurred while the member was an active contributing member in active service, 
shall be entitled to disability benefits under the provisions of R.S. 11:2258(B). 

Death Benefits 

Benefits shall be payable to the surviving eligible spouse or designated beneficiary of a deceased 
member as specified inR.S. 11:2256(B) &(C). 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan: 

After completing 20 years of creditable service and attaining the age of 50 years, or 25 years at any age, a 
member may elect to participate in the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) for up to 36 months. 

Upon commencement of participation in DROP, employer and employee contributions to the System 
cease. The monthly retirement benefit that would have been payable is paid into the member's DROP 
account. Upon termination of employment, a participant in the program has several options to receive 
their DROP benefit. A member may (1) elect to roll over all or a portion of their DROP balance into 
another eligible qualified plan, (2) receive a lump-sum payment from the account, (3) receive single 
withdrawals at fiie discretion of the member. (4) receive monthly or annual withckawals, or (5) receive 
an annuity based on tiie DROP account balance. These withchrawals are in addition to his regular 
monthly benefit. 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs): 

Under the provisions of R.S. 11:246 and 11:2260(A)(7), the board of trustees is authorized to grant 
retired members and widows of members who have retired an annual cost of living increase of up to 3% 
of their current benefit, and all retired members and widows who are 65 years of age and older a 2% 
increase in their original benefit. In order for the board to grant either of these increases, the System must 
meet certain criteria detailed in the statute related to funding status and interest earnings (R.S. 11:243). In 
lieu of these COLAs, pursuant to R.S. 11:241, the board may also grant an increase based on a formula 
equal to up to $ 1 times the total number of years of credited service accrued at retirement or at death of 
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the member or retiree plus the number of years since retirement or since death of the member or retiree to 
the system's fiscal year end preceding the payment of the benefit increase. If there are not sufficient 
funds to fund the benefit at the rate of one dollar per year for such total number of years, then the rate 
shall be reduced in proportion to the amount of funds that are available to fund the cost-ofliving 
adjustment. 

Contribution: 

According to state statute, employer contributions are actuarially-determined each year. For the year 
ended June 30, 2021, employer and employee contribution rates for members above the poverty hne 
were 27.75% and 10.00%, respectively. The Town's contributions to the system for the years ending 
June 30 2021 and 2020, were $66,691 and $59,004, respectively. 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

A summary of the actual methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability 
as of the measurement date are as follows: 

Valuation date 

Actuarial cost method 

Investment rate of return (discount rate) 

Bq)ected remaining service lives 

Inflation rate 

Salary Increases 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

June 30,2020 

Entry age normal 

7.00% per annum (net of investment ejq)enses, including inflation) 

(decreased from 7.15% in 2019) 

7 years, cbsed period 

2.50% per annum 

14.10% in the first two years of service and 5.30% with 3 or more 
years of service; includes inflation and merit increases (in 2019, 

salary increases ranged from 14.75% in the first two years of 
service to 4.50% with 25 or more years of service). 

For the purpose of determining the present value of benefits, 

COLAs were deemed not to be substantively automatic and only 

those previously granted were included 

The mortality rate assumptions were updated in fiscal year 2020 to reflect changes from the recent 
experience study and rates set in the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans mortality tables, as compared to 
the RP-2000 Combined Healthy and Disabled Lives tables that were used for the previous valuation. For 

the June 30, 2020 valuation, assumptions for mortality rates were based on the following: 

• For active members, mortahty was set equal to the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans. Mortality 
Table for Safety Below-Median Employees. 

• For annuitants and beneficiaries, mortality was set equal to the Pub-2010 Public Retirement 
Plans Mortality Table for Safety Below-Median Healthy Retirees. 

• For disabled retirees, mortality was set equal to the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality 
Table for Safety Disabled Retirees. 

• In all cases the base table was multiplied by 105% for males and 115% for females, each with 
full generational projection using the appropriate MP2019 scale. 

The estimated long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected fixture real rates of retum (expected 
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returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation, 
2.50%. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major class included in the System's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2020, is summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Target Asset 

Allocation 
Long-term Expected 
Real Rate of Retium 

U.S. Eqiuty 26.00% 5.72% 
Non-U. S. Equity 12.00% 6.24% 

Equity Global Equity 10.00% 6.23% 
Emerging Market Equity 6.00% 8.61% 

Fixed Income U.S. Core Fixed Income 26.00% 1.00% 
Emerging Market Debt 5.00% 3.40% 

Multi-Asset Global Tactical Asset AUocation 0.00% 4.22% 
Strategies Risk Parity 0.00% 4.22% 

Akematives Real Estate 6.00% 4.20% 
Private Eqmty 9.00% 10.29% 

Totals 100.00% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discoimt rate assumes that contributions from plan members will be made at the 
current contribution rates, and that contributions from participating employers and non-employer 
contributing entities will be made at the actuarially-determined rates approved by the Board of Trustees 
and by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee taking into consideration the 
recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on these assumptions, die System's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

At June 30, 2021, the Town reported a liability of $2,656,588, $1,121,122, and $669,116 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability for MERS, MPERS, and MFRS, respectively. The net 
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the 
net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town's proportion of 
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Agency's long-term share of contributions to 
the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially 
determined. At Jime 30, 2021, the Town's proportion was 0.614466% for MERS, 0.121303% for 
MPERS, and 0.096532% for MFRS. At June 30, 2020, the the Town's proportion was 0.622563% for 
MERS, 0.10407% for MPERS, and 0.092126% for MFRS. The Town's proportion was decreased by 
0.0081% for MERS, increased by 0.019896% for MPERS, and increased 0.004406% for MFRS. 
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N's proportion decreased by 0.0081% for MERS, inereased by 0.019896% for MPERS, and increased by 
0.004406% for MFRS. The following schedule lists each pension plan's recognized pension expense 
(benefit) for the Town for the year ended June 30, 2021: 

MERS MPERS MFRS TOTAL 
Pension expense (benefit) 505,525 $219,652 $139,240 $ 864,417 

At June 30, 2020, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pension firom the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources: MERS MPERS MFRS TOTAL 

Differences between e}q)ected and actual e)q)erience ! S 1,232 $ $ $ 1,232 

Net difference between projected and actual investment 

earnings on pension plan investments 265,100 134,501 73,687 473,288 

Changs of assumptions 44,692 26,640 64,682 136,014 

Changs in proportion 214,440 364,447 106,344 685,231 

Town contnbutions subsequent to the measurement date 326,817 92,094 19,853 438,764 

Total deferred outflows of resomces ' $ 852,281 $617,682 $ 264,566 $1,734,529 

Deferred Inflows of Resources: MERS MPERS MFRS TOTAL 

Differences between e}q)ected and actual e?q)erience S 15,060 $ 44,160 $ 42,810 $ 102,030 

Net difference between projected and actual investment 

earnings on investments - - -
Changs of assumptions - 27,668 - 27,668 

Changs in proportion 20,300 88,608 18,624 127,532 

Total defened inflows of resomces ' S 35,360 $160,436 $ 61,434 $ 257,230 

The Town reported a total of $438,764 as deferred outflows of resources related to pension eontributions 
made subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as reduction in net pension liability in the 
year ended Jime 30, 2021. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 
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Year ending June 30: MERS MPERS MFRS 
2021 $ 316,153 $ 77,570 $ 32,742 
2022 74,857 195,881 48,120 
2023 60,236 66,159 43,093 
2024 38,859 25,542 38,323 
2025 - - 15,733 

2026 _ _ 5,268 

Total $ 490,105 $365,152 $ 183,279 

Sensitivity to changes in discount rate. 

The following presents the Town's total net pension liability, as well as what the Town's total net 
pension liabihty would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage-point lower or 1 • 
percentage-point higher than the current discount rate: 

MERS: (Plan A) 

Net Pension Liability 

MPERS: 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current Discount 

1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase 
5.95% 6.95% 7.95% 

$3,455,930 $2,656,588 $1,980,711 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current Discount 

1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase 
5.95% 6.95% 7.95% 

$1,575,057 $1,121,122 $741,651 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current Discount 

1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase 
6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

$966,532 $669,116 $420,862 

Net Pension Liability 

MFRS: 

Net Pension Liability 

Contributions: Proportionate Share 

Differences between contributions remitted to the Fund and the employer's proportionate share are 
recognized in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period 
equal to the average of the expected remaining serice lives of all employees that are provided with a 
pension through the pension plan. The resulting deferred inflow/outflow and amortization is not 
reflected in the schedule of employer amounts due to differences that could arise between contributions 
reported by the Fund and contributions reported by the participating employer. 
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Payables to the System 

At June 30, 2021, the Town payables to the pension plan for MERS and MFRS were $34,413 and 
$5,948, respeetively. 

NOTE 10 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan description - The Town of Winnsboro (the Town) provides certain continuing healdi care and life 
insurance benefits for its retired employees. The City of Winnsboro's OPEB Plan (the OPEB Plan) is a 
single employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the City. The authority to established and/or 
amend the obligation of die employer, employees and retirees' rests with the City. No assets are 
accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

Benefits Provided - Medical benefits are provided through a comprehensive medical plan and are made 
available to employees upon actual retirement. Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 
30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 
and 7 years of service. For employees hired on and after January 1, 2007 retirement ehgibility (D.R.O.P. 
entry) provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of service; or, age 
67 and 7 years of service. 

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2021, the following employees were covered by the 
benefit terms: 

Inactive employees current^ receiving benefits payments 24 

Inactive employees entided to but not yet receiving benefit pajmients Q 

Active Enq)loyees 58 

Total 82 

Total OPEB Liability 

The Town's total OPEB Liability of $5,391,019 was measured as of June 30, 2021 and determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs- The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation 
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and odier inputs, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement, imless otherwise specified: 

Inflation 2.0% 
Salary increases 3.0%, including inflation 
Discount rate 2.21% annually (Beginning of Year to Determine ADC) 

2.16% annually (As of End of Year Measurement Date) 
Healthcare cost trend rates 5.5% annually until year 2030, then 4.5% 
Mortality SOA RP-2014 Table 
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The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation municipal bond index as of 
June 30, 2021, the end of the applicable measurement period. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the results of ongoing 
evaluations of the assumptions from July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2021. 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB Liability 
Balances at 6/30/2020 $ 5,084,948 

Changes for the year: 
Service cost 165,871 
Interest cost 114,210 
Changes in assumptions 37,992 
Differenc between actual & expected experience 194,328 
Benefit payments and net transfers (206,331) 

Net Change: 306,071 

Balances at 6/30/2021 $ 5,391,019 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB 
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.16%) or 
1-percentage-point higher (3.16%) than the current discount rate: 

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase 
1.16% Rate 2.16% 3.16% 

Total OPEB Liability 6,296,544 5,391,019 4,670,300 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB 
liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower 
(4.5%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend rates: 

1% Decrease Current Trend 1% Increase 
4.5% Rate 5.5% 6.5% 

Total OPEB Liability 4,649,465 5,391,019 6,316,126 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town recognized an OPEB expense of $393,455. At Jime 30, 
2021, the Town reported deferred outflows of resoiurces and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB from the following sources: 
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Differences between actual and expected experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Total Deferred Outflows and Inflows 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 287,080 
1,134,478 

$ 1,421,558 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ (436,566) 
(119,972) 

$ (556,539) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 
will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30: 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Thereafter 

Total 

NOTE 11 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Due to/from Other funds 

113,374 
113,374 
113,374 
113,374 
113,374 
298,151 

865,021 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund 

Industrial Fund 

Sales Tax Fund 
Proprietary Funds: 

Enterprise Fund 

Total 

Receivable 

Interfund 

72,248 

9,000 

228,312 

309,560 

Payable 

237,312 

72,248 

309,560 
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Transfer 

Transfers consisted of the following at June 30, 2021: 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund $ 2,438,000 $ 

Sales Tax Fund - 2,438,000 

Total $ 2,438,000 $ 2,438,000 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fiind that statute or budget requires to collect them to the 
fund that statute or budget requires to expend them. The sales tax fimds transferred to die general fund 
cover expenses of general operations. 

NOTE 12 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUND 

The enterprise fund operated by the Town provides water and sewer utility services. The following is a 
summary of segment information for enterprise funds: 

Water Utility Sewer Service Total 
Operating revenue $ 1,177,062 $ 877,249 $ 2,054,311 

Salaries 154,771 61,094 215,865 
Administrative 561,382 423,498 984,880 
Power 30,550 16,109 46,659 
Depreciation 331,070 326,050 657,120 
Supplies and other expenses 161,522 94,567 256,089 

Total Operating expense 1,239,295 921,318 2,160,613 

Operating loss $ (62,233) $ (44,069) $ (106,302) 

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation 

As of the date of this report, the Town of Winnsboro was a defendant in several lawsuits. The Town's 
legal counsel has reviewed the claims and lawsuits, in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable 
outcome to the Town and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of the amount or range of potential loss to the 
Town not covered by insurance. As a result of the review, no additional claims payable was required to 
be recorded as a liability to the Town, which are not considered covered by insurance. 

Grants and Loans 

The Town receives federal, state and local grants and loans for specific piuposes that are subject to audit 
by the funding agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursement to the agency for 
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expenditures disallowed under terms of the agreement. It is the opinion of Town management that the 
Town's compliance with the terms of agreements will result in no disallowed costs 

Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damaged to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; Injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town carries commercial 
insiurance for these risks settled claims resulting from these insmred risks have not exceeded commercial 
insiurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal year. 

NOTE 14 - COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus 
("COVID-19") as a global pandemic, which continues to spread throughout the United States. The 
COVID-19 pandemic has negatively impacted the global economy and created significant volatility and 
disruption of financial markets. The extent of impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Town's 
operational and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and 
spread of the outbreak and the impact on its investments, customers, employees and vendors, all of which 
are uncertain and cannot be predicted or reasonably estimated at this time. 
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TOWN or WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Bud| ̂et Favorable 

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues 

Taxes $ 301,130 S 301,229 $ 291,992 S (9,237) 

Eicenses and permits 263,480 299,713 433,108 133,395 

Intergovernmental 45,000 390,974 352,490 (38,484) 

Fines and forfeits 72,390 74,256 69,803 (4,453) 

Charge for seivices 180,850 117,814 133,180 15,366 

Interest income 90 87 111 24 

Miscellaneous 63,330 228,358 69,597 (158,761) 

Total Revenues 926,270 1,412,431 1,350,281 (62,150) 

Expenditures: 

CuiTent 

General government 1,516,790 1,707,207 1,519,711 187,496 

Public safety: 

Police 551,500 640,939 661,258 (20,319) 

Fire 366,590 403,439 446,011 (42,572) 

Street department 605,560 546,929 564,452 (17,523) 

Recreation deparment 7,300 36,023 32,388 3,635 

Capital outlay projects - - 521,769 (521,769) 

Animal control department 50,000 48,341 49,497 (1,156) 

Community center 20,000 25,111 20,812 4.299 

Total Expenditure 3,117,740 3,407,989 3,815,898 (407,909) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfer in 2,215,000 2,484,877 2,438,000 (46,877) 

Total other financing sources 2,215,000 2,484,877 2,438,000 (46,877) 

Net Changes in fund Balance 23,530 489,319 (27,617) (516,936) 

Fund balances, beginning (153,251) (153,251) (153,251) -

Fund balances, ending $ (129,721) S 336,068 $ (180,868) S (516,936) 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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Total Expenditure 

Budget 

154,110 397,238 259,563 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues; 
Charge of Services $ 14,470 $ 10,119 $ 24,128 $ 14,009 
General Reveni^ 52,050 81,676 - (81,676) 
Operating Grants 68,600 269,759 219,760 (49,999) 
Rent income 30,000 51,164 51,000 (164) 
Interest income 60 96 72 (24) 
Miscellaneous - - 37 37 

Total Revenues 165,180 412,814 294,997 (117,817) 

Expenditure: 

General Government 41,590 45,146 48,040 (2,894) 

Airport 112,520 352,092 211,523 140,569 

137,675 

Net Changes in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginnim 

Fund balances, ending 

11,070 

114,830 

15,576 

114,830 
125,900 $ 130,406 

35,434 

114,830 
150,264 

19,858 

19,858 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Revenues: 
Taxes-sales taxes 
Interest income 

Total Revenues 

Expenditure: 

General Government 

Capital Outflow 

Total Expenditure 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer out 

Total other financing uses 

Net Changes in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Budget 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 3,150,390 
1,170 

3,151,560 

$ 3,537,454 
1,217 

3,538,671 

$ 3,428,526 
3,457 

3,431,983 

$ (108,928) 
2,240 

(106,688) 

44,880 

572.440 

617,320 

44,508 

1,053,342 

1,097,850 

49,742 

1,067,381 

1,117,123 

(5,234) 

(14,039) 

(19,27.3) 

2,215,000 

2,215,000 

2,430,877 

2,430,877 

2,438,000 

2,438,000 

7,123 

7,123 

319,240 9,944 (12.3,140) (133,084) 

1,902,922 1,902,922 1,902,922 -

$ 2,222,162 $ 1,912,866 $ 1,779,782 $ (133,084) 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

As of the fiscal vear ended 

Employer's Proporfion of the Net Pension Liability' 

Employer's Proportionate Share of tlie Net Pension Liability 

Employer's Covered Payroll 

Employer's Proportionate Share of tlie Net Pension 

Liability as a Percentage of its Covered PayroU 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 

Of tlie Total Pension Liability' 

2021 

MERS (Plan 
A) 

0.6145% 

$ 2,656,588 

$ 1,172,226 

226.63% 

64.52% 

MPERS 

0.1213% 

S 1,121,122 

$ 350.411 

MFRS 

0.0965% 

$ 669,116 

$ 240,328 

319.94% 278.42<b 

70.94% 72.6F4 

As of the flscal year ended 

Employer's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 

Employer's Proportionate Share of tlie Net Pension Liability 

Employer's Covered PajaoU 

Employer's Proportionate Share of die Net Pension 

Liability as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 

Of die Total Pension Liability 

2020 

MERS (Plan 
A) 

0.6226% 

$ 2,601,480 

$ 1,154,099 

225.41% 

MPERS 

0.1014% 

$ 920,945 

$ 315,407 

291.99% 

71.00% 

MFRS 

0.0921% 

$ 576,885 

$ 223,501 

258.11% 

73.96% 

As of the fiscal vear ended 

Employer's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 

Employer's Proportionate Share of die Net Pension Liability 

Employer's Covered Payroll 

Employer's Proportionate Share of die Net Pension 

Liability as a Percentage of its Covered PayroU 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 

Of die Total Pension Liability 

2019 

MERS (Plan 
A) 

0.4403% 

$ 1,822,946 

$ 969,999 

187.93% 

65.60% 

MPERS 

0.0402% 

$ 339,904 

$ 241.395 

MFRS 

0.0813% 

$ 467,437 

$ 209,653 

140.81% 222.96<h 

71.89% 74.76<h 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY (CONTINUED) 

As of the fiscal year ended 

Employer's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 

Emptoyer's Proportbnate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Empfoyer's Covered Payroll 

Empfoyer's Proportbnate Share of the Net Pension 

Liabilily as a Percentage of its Covered PayroD 

Plan Fiduckiy Net Positbn as a Percentage 

Ofthe Total Pension Liability 

MERS 
(Plan A) 

0.5459% 

S 2,283.579 

$ 999,713 

228.42% 

62.4Wo 

2018 

MPERS 

0.0860% 

$ 750,965 

$ 295,338 

254.27% 

70.08% 

MFRS 

0.0702% 

S 402,359 

S 175,893 

228.75% 

73.55% 

As ofthe fiscal year ended 

Empfoyer's Proportfon of the Net Pensfon Liability 
Enpfoyer's Proportfonate Share of the Net Pension Liability' 
Enpfoyer's Covered PayxoU 
Empfoyer's Proportfonate Share of the Net Pension 

Liability as a Percentage of its Covered PayToll 
Plan Fiducmry Net Position as a Percentage 

Of the Total Pension Liability 

As ofthe fiscal vear ended 

Empfoyer's Proportfon of die Net Pensfon Lkbil^ 
Empfoyer's Proportfonate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
Empfoyer's Covered PayToD 
Empfoyer's Proportfonate Share of die Net Pension 

Liabilily as a Percentage of its Covered PayroO 
Plan Fiducmry Net Positfon as a Percentage 

Ofthe Total Pension Liability 

2017 
MERS 

(Plan A) 

0.5686% 
S 2,330,572 
S 1,015,752 

229.44% 

62.11% 

MERS 
(Flan A) 

0.5707% 
S 2,038.766 
$ 870.681 

234.16% 

MPERS 

0.1038% 
$ 972,673 
$ 266,747 

364.64% 

66.04% 

2016 

MPERS 

0.1051% 
$ 823,067 
$ 266,747 

308.56% 

MFRS 

0.0786% 
S 514,095 
S 156,476 

328.55% 

68.16% 

MFRS 

0.074m4 
S 339,224 
S 156,476 

216.79% 

70.73% 72.45% 

(I) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as available. 

(2) The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 
The three Retirement Systems reported in tliis schedule are as follows: 
MERS (Plan A) = Municipal Employees' Retirement System 
MPERS = Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
MFRS = Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

2021 

Contractual^ Required Contiibution 

Coiitiibutioiis in Relation to Contractual^ Required contribtuion 

Coiitiibutiou (Excess) Deficiency 

Employer's Covered Employee Payroll 

Coiitiibutious as a % of Covered Employee Payroll 

Contractually Required Contribution 

Contributions in Relation to Contractually Required contribtuion 

Contribution (Excess) Deficiency 

Employer's Covered Employee PayroB 

Contributions as a % of Covered Employee PayroB 

CoiitractuaBy Required Contribution 

Coiitiibutious in Relation to Contractually Required contribtuion 

Contribution (Excess) Deficiency 

Employer's Covered Employee PayroB 

Contributions as a % of Covered Employee PayroB 

MERS (Plan 
A) 

$ 199,814 

300,228 

$ (100,414) 

1,154,099 

26.01% 

MFERS 

$ 36,486 

101,719 

; (65,233) 

315,407 

32.25% 

MERS (Flan 
A) 

MFERS MFRS 

$ 325,908 $ 121,768 $ 66,691 

326,817 92,094 64,026 

$ (909) $ 29,674 $ 2,665 

1,107,357 272,870 198,531 

29.51% 33.75% 

2020 

32.25% 

MERS (Plan 
A) 

MFERS MFRS 

$ 299,646 $ 102,130 $ 59,150 

325-908 113,883 66,691 

$ (26,262) $ (11,753) $ (7,541) 

1,172,226 3-50,411 240,328 

27.80% 32.50% 

2019 

27.75% 

MFRS 

51,271 

59,229 

(7,958) 

223,501 

26.50% 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS (CONTINUED) 

2018 

Contractual^' Required Contribution 

Contributions in Relation to Contractuallv' Required contribtubn 

Contributbn (Excess) Deficiency 

Einpbyer's Covered Employee PayroD 

Contributbm as a % of Covered Employee PayroE 

1,015J52 

19.75% 

266,747 

33.18% 

MERS 
(Plan A) 

MPERS MFRS 

Contractuallv' Required Contribution $ 225,527 S 81,530 S 41,402 

Contributbns in Relation to Contractual^ Required contribtubn 239,482 73,752 56,472 

Contributbn (Excess) Deficiency S (13,955) $ 7,778 $ (15,070) 

Enipfoyer's Covered Employee Pa\ToO 969,999 241,395 209,653 

Contributbns as a % of Covered Employee PayroE 24.69% 30.55% 

2017 

26.94% 

MERS 
(Plan A) 

MPERS MFRS 

Contractual^ Required Contribution $ 227,435 S 96,171 $ 44,869 

Contributbns in Rektion to Contractual^' Required contribtubn 227,433 96,171 44,869 

Contributbn (Excess) Deficiency $ S S 

Empbyer's Covered Enployee PayroE 999,713 295,338 175,893 

Contributbns as a % of Covered Employee PayroE 22.75% 32.56% 

2016 

25.51% 

MERS 
(Plan A) 

MPERS MFRS 

$ 200,608 S 88,518 $ 48.613 

200,608 88,518 48,613 

156,476 

31.07% 

(1) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as available. 

The three Retirement Systems reported in tliis schedule are as follows: 

MERS (Plan A) = Municipal Employees' Retirement System 
MPERS = Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
MFRS = Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATION 

City of Winnsboro 
Scbedule of Cbanges in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios for tbe 

For tbe Year Ended June 30^ 2021 

2019 2020 

Covered-employee payroll 

Net OPEB Mabilhy as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 

Not^ to Schedule: 
Benefit Changes: 

Changes qfAssxertpticffis: 
Discotsit Rate: 

Mortality: 
Trend: 

366.60% 

None 

3.50% 
RP-2000 

5.5% 

264.24% 

None 

2.21% 
RP-2014 

2021 

Service cost $ 64,132 $ 100,737 % 165,871 
Interest 154,475 151,951 114,210 
Changes of benefit terms - - -
Differences between ejqjected and actual ecperience 137,213 (473,03 8) 194,328 
Changes of assumptions 191,711 1,209,790 37,992 
Benefit payments (215,993) (195,574) (206,331) 

Net change in total OPEB liabbitj 331,533 793,366 306,071 

Tntal OPETt liaHilit>^ - hr^nniTig 3,959,544 4,291,082 5,084,948 

Total OPEB liability - atding (a) $ 4,291,082 $ 5,084,948 : % 5,391,019 

$ 1,170,501 $ 1,924,389 $ 1,982,121 

271.98% 

None 

2.16% 
RP-2014 
Variable 

(1) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as available. 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPEEMENTARY INFORMATION 
June 30, 2021 

NOTE 1 - BUDGETS 

1. Budgetary and Budgetary Accounting 

The Town of Winnsboro follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statements: 

a. A proposed budget is prepared and submitted to the Town of Winnsboro for the fiscal year no 
later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

b. A summary of the proposed budget is published, and the public is notified that the proposed 
budget is available for public inspection. At the smne time, a public hearing is called. 

c. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call 
for a hearing. 

d. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and 
implement the budget, the budget is legally adopted prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

e. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

f. The budget is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). Budgeted amounts inclu(kd in the accompanying financial statements are as 
originally adopted or as finally amended by the Town. Such amendments, except for capital 
outlay, were not material in relation to the original appropriations. 

2. Basis of Accounting 

All the Town's budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

3. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

The General Fund incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations totaling 5407,909, for the year 
ended June 30, 2021. 

NOTE 2 - NET PENSION LIABILITY 

1. Changes of Benefit Terms 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System (Plan A) 

No Changes. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 

No Chanees. 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 
June 30, 2021 

Firefighters' Retirement System 

No Changes. 

2. Changes of Assumptions 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System (Plan A) 

The investment rate of return deereased from 7% to 6.95%. The inflation rate remained as 2.5%. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 

The investment rate of return decreased from 7.125% to 6.95%. The inflation rate remained as 

2.5%. 

Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana 

The investment rate of return decreased from 7.15% to 7%. The inflation rate remained as 2.5%. 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF 
AEDERMAN 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

The schedule of compensation paid to the Mayor and Council Members was prepared in compliance 
with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. 
Compensation of the Mayor and Council Members are include in the general administrative 
expenditures of the General Fund. The Mayor and Council Members receive compensation pursuant 
to Louisiana Revised Statute 404.1. 

Name/Position Amount 

Jolm C. Dumas, Mayor $ 60,000 

Aldermen: 
Golden Berry 3,750 
Tyrone Coleman 3,800 
Eddie Dunn 3,750 
Jerry Johnson 3,800 
Rex McCarthy 3,800 

Total Mayor and Council Members Compensation $ 78,900 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOVi'N OF \\ INNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Agency Head Amount 
John C. Dumas 
Mayor 

Purpose 
Salary $ 60,000 
Retirement 17,700 
Insurance 8,579 
Automobile Allowance 
Credit Card Allowance 

Food 
Lodging 

Cell Phone Allowance 
Registration for Seminars/Conferences -

Total $ 86,279 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

Insurance Company Expiring Date 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Policy Description Policy Limits Policy Number 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
Management Agency 

7/1/2021 
Commercial General Liability -

Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

>500,000 per Occurrence Premises 
Operations 

$500,000 Aggregate Products 
Completed Operations 

$1,000 per Person, $10,000 per 
Accident Medical Payments 

550,000 per occurrence Fire Legal 
Liability 

100-1295-2020-17563 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
Management Agency 

7/1/2021 
Law Enforcement Officer - Personal 

Injury and Property Damage 
$1,000 Deductible 100-1295-2020-17563 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
Management Agency 

7/1/2021 Errors and Omission $1,000 Deductible 100-1295-2020-17563 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
Management Agency 

Louisiana Municipal Risk 
tement Agency 

7/1/2021 
Automobile Liability - Bodily Injury 

and Property Damage 

10/4/2020 Workers' Compensation Coverage 

None-Deductible 

$100, 000 per Each Accident 
$500,000 per Policy Limit 

$100,000 per Each Employee 

100-1295-2020-17563 

70-1295-2019-17217 

Western Surety Company 3/14/2021 Bond Coverage $100,000 72132435 

Western Surety Company F'24/2020 Bond Coverage 
$260, 000 Peanalty Amount for 

Each Position 
69212610 

Employers Mutual Casualty 
Con^any 

1/1/2021 Commercial Property $ 1,000 Deductible 5X2-40-15-21 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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TOWN OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE - RECEIVING ENTITY 
Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Cash Basis Presentation 

First Six Month 
Period Ended 

12/31/2020 

Second Six Month 
Period Ended 

06/30/2021 

Town of Winnsboro,Restitution 

Town of Winnsboro,Fines 

Town of Winnsboro,Court Costs 

Town of Winnsboro,Probation Fees 

TOVVTI of Winnsboro,Bond Fees 

Total Receipts 

467 

32,704 

7,786 

4,352 

75 

241 

36,593 

10,170 

2,444 

165 

45,384 $ 49,6i; 

See Eidependent Auditors' Report. 
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TO\W OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCHEDULE - COLLECTING/DISBURSING ENTITY 
Year Ended June 30. 2021 

Cash Basis Presentation 

First Six Month 
Period Ended 

12/31/2020 

Second Six Month 
Period Ended 

06/30/2021 

Beginning Balance of Amounts Collected (i.e. cash on hand) 

Add: Collections 
Civil Fees {including refundable amounts such as 
garnishments or advance deposits) 
Bond Fees 
Criminal Court Costs/Fees 

Subtotal Collections 

54.666 

28,527 
150 

74.471 

52.786 

27,126 
330 

77,328 

103.148 104.784 

Less: Disbursements To Governments & Nonprofits: 
Winnsboro City Court, Civil Fees 
Town of Winnsboro - Bond Fees 
Winnsboro City Court, Criminal Court Fees 

14,870 
150 

51,575 

12,817 
330 

59,848 

Less: Amounts Retained by Collecting Agency: 
Civil Fees 
Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
Probation Parole/ Supervision Fees 

5,894 
16,929 
4.352 

4,686 
18,122 

2.445 

Less: Disbursements to Individuals/3rd Party Collection 
or Processing Agencies 
Other Disbursements to Individuals 
Payments to 3rd Party Collection'Processing Agencies 
Subtotal Disbursements/Retainase 

10,916 
342 

105,028 

11,067 
1.932 

111,248 

Total: Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not 
Disbursed/Retained (i.e. cash on hand) 52.786 46,322 

Other Information: Other Civil Fees of $17,674 (1st 6 mos) & $17,623 (2nd 6 mos) are distributed to various 
state sheriff offices. 

See Independent Auditors' Report. 
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INTERNAL CONTROL, COMPLIANCE, AND OTHER MATTERS 



.WALKER & COMPANY 
ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS 

APC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAVDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable John Dumas, Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and die standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fimd information of the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana's basic financial statements and 
have issued oiu: report thereon dated December 20, 2021. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of 
Winnsboro, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circimistances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the piu:pose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Winnsboro, 
Louisiana's intemal control. 

OFFICES: 

949 RYAN ST. STE.IOO 

LAKE CHARLES 

LOUISIANA 70601 

[O] 337-478-7902 

{F) 337-478-3345 

MEMBER OF: 

AMFRICAM TNSTITUXr Of 
CERTIFIED iUBLlC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIFTYOF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control 
that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to 
be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

ACCOUNTING I AUDITING 
WWW.lWALKERCO.COM. 

TAX RESTATE I EINANCIAL PLANNING BUSINESS CONSULTING 

http://WWW.lWALKERCO.COM


Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Winnsboro, 
Louisiana's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal confrol and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed 
by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public docimient. 

TikMeft' S 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 
December 20, 2021 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

I. Summary of Auditors' Results 

a. Financial Statements 

1. The independent auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial 
statements of the Town of Winnsboro, Louisiana. 

2. There were no material weakness or significant deficiencies disclosed during the 
audit of the financial statements and reported in the Independent Auditors' Report 
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an AiMit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. 

3. There were no instances of noncompliance that are reported in the Independent 
Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

b. Federal Awards 

N/A 

c. Management Letter 

No management letter was issued in connection with the audit for the year ended 
June 30. 2021. 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
Year Ended Jxine 30. 2021 

II. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

There were no cxirrent year findings. 
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TOWTV OF WINNSBORO, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

III. Summary of Prior Year Findings 

There were no prior year findings. 
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